Chdose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Audit and Finance Committee held on October 15, 2020 at 8:30am, Via Conference
Call: CALL IN NUMBER: 800-245-9874 ACESS CODE 3180900 at One Hudson City
Centre. Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be
presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: October 8, 2020

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Audit and Finance Committee
Agenda
Chairman;
John Lee
Members:
David Fingar
Tish Finnegan
James Lapenn

Seth Rapport
1. Minutes, July 24, 2020%
2. CEQ/President Monthly Financial Report
3. Treasurer’s Report*
4, Portfolio Review*
5. 2021 Draft Budget*
6. Investment Report™*
7. Public Comment
Attachments:

Minutes, July 24, 2020
Treasurer’s Report
Portfolio Report

Duraft 2021 Budget
Investment Repor{

* Requires action

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 |
www.columbiaede.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AUDIT and FINANCE COMMITTEE
Friday, July 24, 2020
Via Conference Call due to COVID-19,

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Audit and
Finance Committee was via CONFERENCE CALL due to the COVID-19 outbreak, on July 24, 2020. The
meeting was called to order at 8:31am by Mr. Lee, Chair.

Attendee Name | - o Tigle - o0 ) Status Departed
David Fingar Commlttec Member Present via phone
Tish Finnegan Committee Member Present via phone
James Lapenn Committee Member Present via phone

John Lee Committee Member Present via phone
Seth Rapport Committee Member Present via phone
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present via phone
Andy Howard Counsel Excused

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via phone
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via phone
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Excused

Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present via phone
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present via phone

Minutes:

Mr. Lapenn noted an incorrect name on page 2 under Investment Report. Mr. Lapenn made a niotion,
seconded by Mr. Rapport to approve the minutes with the correction from March 24, 2020. Carried.

CEO/President Monthly Financial Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the financial statements with the Committee. He noted the County had paid the
contracted amount to CEDC for the first quarter, but would reduce the amount by 20% in the remaining
three quarters. IHe noted memberships were down.

M. Tucker informed the Committee the Galvan Foundation has made a commitment to the City of Hudson
to establish a loan fund primarily focused on minorities, but also available to women and veteran owned
businesses. They have also committed $100,000 to a support program, which will be matched by funds
from NYS. The Mayor reached out to CEDC to determine if CEDC was interested in managing the loan
fund and the support program.

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



'.'!:'\_f = o

G

héose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Treasurer’s Report:

He anticipated membership and sponsorship would be below earlier anticipated levels. He noted the new
Initiative funds could be used for programs that were being created. Ay Lapenn made a motion, seconded
by Ms. Finnegan to recommend approval of the Treasurer’s Report as presented to the full board. Carried.

Portfolio Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the Portfolio Report. He noted 17 loans had been closed since January, seven of
which were Rapid Recovery Loans. He noted that one of the delinquencies had made a payment, one had
declared bankruptcy and one had yet to make a payment. He noted the SBA payments for the 6 month
deferrals ended in October. Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to recommend approval
of the report as presented to the full board. Carried.

2020 Revised Budget:

Mr. Tucker stated it appears as if the City of Hudson’s IDA project, 620 Hudson House would be moving
forward. He reminded the committee that would result in a fee for CEDC. He anticipated that the Drumlin
and Hudson Valley Creamery projects would both be moving forward, resulting in administrative money
for CEDC. He reviewed the changes to the budget, including membership and sponsorship and reduced
expenses.

2021 Draft Budget:
Mr. Tucker reviewed the draft 2021 budget with four different scenarios. He noted it was for discussion
only at this point.

EIDL Application:

He noted that CEDC had been approved for an Economic Injury Disaster Loan. He noted that this wasn’t
reflected in any of the alternative budgets. He noted a decision to move forward or not would need to be
made prior to the September full board meeting. Mr. Rapport made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan
to recommend the approval of the application in the amount of $100,000 fo the Full Board. Carried.

With no other business to come before the committee and no public comment, Ms. Finnegan made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Rapport lo adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 9:32am

Respeetfidly submitted by Lisa Drahustnik

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



fm‘}gz'm Columbia Economic Development Corp

Accrual Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of September 30, 2020
Sen 30, 20 Sep 30, 19 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Curremt Assols
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings
Operating Bank Accounts
1000-00 - Checking -Key Bank 49,822.07 69,223.72 -9,401,66 -16.88%
1000-06 + Casii, TD Bank Cheching .00 821490 -821.48 ~100.0%
1021-60 - Key Bank - Goltl MM Savings 328,282.73 432,805.54 +104,522.81 -24.16%
1032.00 + Barkshire Bank 152,623.63 460,276,950 2,246,684 1.5%
1001-00 « Kay - PPPIEIDL Account 46,801.06 0,00 46,801.06 100,0%
Total Opserating Bank Acgounts B77,429.48 643,127.73 -85,608.24 «10.22%
Loan SBA Cash Accountis
1100-01 + SBA Key - RLF #3 76,472,770 57,618.97 17,653.73 30.69%
1400-02 - SBA Koy - RLF #/4 20,705.12 59,865,206 -39,160.13 -65.41%
4400-03 - SBA Bank of Greonie Cly » RLF #6 39,244.37 93,738.69 -654,484.32 -68,13%
4100-07 » SBA Bank of Greene Cty - RLF {16 32,934.64 33.2560.68 ~322.04 -0.97%
110010 * SBA Key - RLF #7 21,826.76 100.00 21,726.76 24,726.76%
Total Loan SBA Gash Accounts 189,863.49 244,479.49 -64 596,00 -22,33%
l.oan CEDC Cash Accounts
4000-02 : Loan Community Ckg 648 18,673.66 69,164,895 -50,501.43 ~73.15%
1020-04 - 1003-Community Svgs DM SC 801,774.20 846,549.10 -43,774.82 -5.18%
Total Loan CEDG Cash Accounts 820,347.84 914,714.09 -94,366.26 ~10,32%
Granis Gash Accounts
Hey - Germantown Granfs 100,01 €.00 100.01 100.0%
Key - BTGF Gounty Grant 19,229.00 0.00 19,229,00 100.0%
Total Grants Cash Accounts 19,328.01 0.00 19,329.04 100.0%
Raserve SBA Cash Accounts
1100-04 * Kay Bank « LLR #3 21,088.63 21,076.94 11.69 0.08%
1100-06 - Key Bank - LLR #4 13,050.38 13,043.16 7.23 0.06%
1100-08 - Bank of Greene Gounty - LLR #5 40,031.86 39,664.36 167.61 0.42%
4100-08 + Bank of Greens County - LLR #0 42,046.79 46,472,17 -3,422,38 ~7.53%
4100-09 » Key Bank ~ LLR #7 37.600.00 100.00 37,600.00 37,500.0%
Total Reserve SBA Cash Accounts 163,620.66 119,656.61 34,264.05 28.66%
Resorve CEDC Cash Accounts
1031-00 » BOGC - Reserve 212,836.76 212,045.72 §91.03 0.42%
Total Reserve CEDG Cash Accounis ' 212,936,756 212,045.72 891,03 0.42%
Total Ghecking and Savings 1,973,747.24 2,133,923.64 -160,176.40 -7.61%
Total CheokingfSavings 1,973,747.24 2,133,623.64 «180,176.40 7.61%
Other Current Assofs
Accounts Recelvable
4116-08 - Hudson iDA 1,666.66 1,666.66 0.00 0.0%
4116-06 « SBAT/A 60,028.97 23,749,095 36,200.02 162.76%
1415.08 » Goat Grant 4,176.00 50,000.00 -45,824.00 91.65%
1203 + Columbla County IDA 0.00 8,000.00 -6,000.00 -100.0%

Pagie 1 of 4




1:}%2’;::) Columbia Economic Development Corp

Accrual Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20 Sep 30,19 $ Change % Ghango
Total Accounts Receivable 65,672.63 81,416.61 ~15,543.98 -19.08%
1261-18 « Propald oxpense 184.50 904,90 -800.40 -81,27%
1270-01 « propaid Exp 0.00 -323.40 323.40 100.0%
l.oans Recolvable

SBARLF - 03 0.00 17,196,860 -17,196.86 -100.0%
SBARLF - 04 (4,687,090 52,712.37 14,874.72 22.53%
SBA RLF-06 167,735.50 135,641.48 22,194,02 168.37%
SBA RLF - 06 217,302.17 237,616.92 20,312,956 -0.66%
SBA RLF -07 229,083,49 0.00 229,083.49 100.0%
Tota! Loans Recelvable 666,708,256 443 065,83 225,642.42 £0.93%

GEDC - Loan Funds
GEDG « 01 207,030.43 767,569.69 139,460.74 18.17%
Total CEDC - Loan Funds 907,030.43 767,569.69 139,460.74 18.17%
Total Other Current Asseis 1,641,785.81 1,282,713.63 349,082,18 27.0%
Total Currenl Assets 3,615,843.06 3,426,637.27 188,805.78 5,61%

Fixed Assets
Proporty & Gapiltallzed Assels

1600-01 » Furniture B,687.28 8,064.29 532.99 7.86%
4500-02 + Computers & Equlpment 18,027.45 14,93046 4,086.99 27.44%
1606-03 « Webslte 10,037.00 10,037.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
1600-04 « Equipment 2,616.00 261600 0.00 0.0%
1600-00 + Accumulated depreclation -20,608.90 +21,402.80 803.00 3.75%
Total Preperty & Capitalized Assets 18,767,83 14,234.86 5,632.08 39,87%
Total Fixed Asseta 19,767.03 14,234,865 5,632.98 38.87%
Othar Assets
Comm, Pk Lant Sale Recv,
1265-03 « Harpis 19,409.30 19,408.30 0.00 0.0%
Total Coranmi, Pk Land Sale Recv. 19,409.30 19,408.30 0.00 0.0%
Grants Recelvable
1260-02 - Flanders {Grani) 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.0%
4260-06 + 1247 LIR Angello's Distributing 27,061.84 27,061.84 0.00 0.0%
Total Grants Recelvable 227,051.84 227,061.84 0.00 0.0%
Allowance for Bad Debf Loans
1280.03 - SBA Bad Debt Resorve -34,428.61 -37,307.78 2,879,289 7.72%
1280-01 - Allowance for loan lass -106,953.44 -87,610.52 ~19,343.12 -22.00%
Total Allowance for Bad Dabt LLoans ~141,381,06 ~124,918.11 ~46,463.84 ~13.18%
2300 - Securlty Deposit 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Assels 108,279.19 124,743.03 -16,463.84 «13.2%
TOTAL ASSETS “3TI550007 3.00661846  A71,00482 . A4.00%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabltitles
Accounts Payable
2000-01 » *Accounts Payable 11,000,00 12,993,589 -1,893.69 -15,34%

Page 2 of 4




e Columblia Economic Development Corp

Accrual Basts Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20 Sep 30,19 % Change % Changs
Total Accounts Payable 11,000.00 12,993,569 +1,993.69 ~16,34%
Qther Current Liabllities
Germantown Hamlet Park
Hamlet Park Incoms 0.00 11,416.00 «11,416.00 ~-100.0%
Hamlet Park Exp. 0.00 -9,156.21 9,166.21 100.0%
Total Germantown Hamlbel Park 0,00 2,250.79 -2,250.79 ~100.0%
Accrued Expenses
2418-02 + Pald Famlly Leave -39.67 -36,72 -2.95 -B,03%
2116-03 + Penslon 3,309,699 0,749.99 -6,360.00 -65.13%
249496-04 » Vac huy hack 7,499.08 7.500,01 -0.03 0.0%
2120-04 + Application Fees (Net Advance) 3,6064.06 4,745.00 -780,95 -16.48%
Total Acerued Expenses 44,824.35 21,958.28 -7,133.93 -32.49%
2009 « Loan payabls - PPP 68,700.00 0.00 68,700.00 100.0%
Deferred Revenue
2400-06 - Berkshire Taconlc Grant 0.00 4,654.01 -4,654.01 400.0%
Total Deferred Revenue 0.00 4,654.01 -4,654.01 -100.0%
Land Deposit
2300-04 » Keyser Realty, LLC
Keyser Realty, LLG Exp. 0.00 ~1,200,00 1,200.00 100.0%
2300-04 - Keyser Realty, LLC - Other 0.00 4,600,00 -4,500.00 ~400.0%
Tolal 2300-04 « Keyser Reaily, L.LC 0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 ~100.06%
Total Land Deposit 0.00 3,300.00 +3,300.00 -100.0%
Totai Other Current Liabliitles 83,624,356 32,172.08 51,362.27 168.62%
Totat Current Liabilities 84,624.35 45,165.67 49,258.68 $0%.28%
Long Torm Liabllitles
2010 + Loah payable - EIOL 1056,900.00 Q.00 106,900.00 100.0%
Loans Payabis to S8BA
2600-02 + Loan Payable - SBA fi4 35,683.87 66,059.61 -30,376.74 -46.98%
2600-03 « Loan Payable - SBA 5 121,800.76 165,046.28 -43,066.52 -26.09%
2600-04 + Loan Payatie - SBA 8 216,044,34 253,611.06 -36,666.72 -14,46%
2600-05 « Loan Payable « 8BA RLF #17 250,000.00 0.00 260,000.00 100,0%
Tolal Loans Payable to SBA 824,618.97 484,716.95 139,002.02 268.86%
Debt Reserve
2056 + Hudson Dav, Corp Debt Reserve $0,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.0%
Tolal Debt Raserve 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.0%
tong term Defarrd Revenue
Doferred rev.CDBG-267TED424-02
2400.03 - 2548 Angelio's Distributing, 27,051.84 27,051.84 .00 0.0%
Tolal Deferred rev,CDBE-267ED424-62 27,061,84 27,051.84 0.00 0.0%
Total Long ferm Deferrd Revenue 27,061.84 27,061.84 0,00 0.0%
Total Long Tenn Liabllities 767,670.81 511,760.79 255,802,02 49.98%
Total LiabHitles 862,085.16 656,834,486 305,160.70 54.79%

Equity
invested in Capltal Assets

Page 3 of 4




1:42 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

l‘i’i’fiif’aasm Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20 Sop 30,19 $ Ghange % Ghange
3200-01 + Investad (n Capital Assefs 18,767.83 9,926.51 9,8414.32 88.14%
Total Invested in Capital Assets 19,767.83 9,926,851 9,841.32 98.14%
Net assels Restricted

1110 R 8§BA Mlcroloan 277,002,561 171,625.89 108,476.62 G1.48%
3100-01 - County Directed 48,888.00 48,885.00 0.00 0.0%
4400-03 « R- Net Asseis- Conun Prk Princigp 71,817.00 71,817.00 0.00 0.0%
Tolal Net assels Restricted 387,708.61 292,231.89 108,476,862 36.00%
Unresfricted Net Position 2,576,922,71 2,601,047.,87 -114,725.16 -4.26%
Net ihcomae ~112,004.14 14,874.42 -$27,7780,66 -859.08%
Total Equity 2.881,494.91 3,008,680.69 —121,1 85,78 -4,23%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8 EQUITY 3,743,690.07 3,566,616.1% 177,974.92 4.99%

Pagje 4 of 4




1:46 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

10162/20

Accrusi Baals Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through September 2020

Ordinary Incomel/Expense
Incoma
Adininietrative Rovanuo
4050.03 » Columbla County 1DA
4060-08 - Hudson IDA
Tolai Administrative Revenus
Columida County
4000-01 » Columbla County Incomo
Total Golumbla County
Grant ingome **
Memnbership/Sponsorship
4030-04 - Sustalning Membership
403002 - Full Memborship
4030-03 + Assoclate Membership
4030-04 + MicroBiz Membership
4030-05 + Mamber Deferal
403006 + Sponsorship Inc,
Membership/Sponsorship - Othor
Total Membership/Sponsorship
5800 » Intorest Income
Other Income
Bank Intergst - SBA RLF
4040-08 « Bank literest - SBA RLF 3
A040-11 - Bank Inferest - SBA RLF 4
404014 « Bank intorest - SBARLF §
4040-18 + Bank Interest - SBARLF G
Total Bank Intarest - SBA RLF
Bank Interes{ SBALLR
4040-08 + Bank Interest SBALLR 3
4040-0% - Bank Inforest BBALLR 4
4040-12 + Bank Interest SBALLR &
4040-20 + Bank intorest SBALLR 18
Tolal Bank Interest SBALLR
Grant fncome *
Warren St. For All
Goermantown Grant Inc,
BTCE Counly Grant Ing,
Total Grant income *
4040.02 + Bank/Miscallanaolis Incomo
4081 - Land Sale Admin Ine.{nlerest}
404002 - BankiMiscolloneous Incoma - Cther
Total A040-02 + BankiMiscellansous Incomo
Total Other Income
SBA Microloan T/A
404016 + SBA -TIA
Tolal SBA Microloan T/A
Total income
Gross Proflt
Expense

Jan - Sop 20 Budget $ Ovor Budgoel % of Budgot
16,000.00 18,000.00 0,00 100,0%
7,500.60 8,249.98 749,99 90.01%
25,600,00 26,249.99 748,09 97.14%
299,000.00 346,000.00 -46,000,00 8B8,87%
289,000.00 345,000.00 -46,000,00 88,67%
2,625,860 16,000.00 -12,376.060 17.6%
12,500,00
8,200,00
3,300.00
125.00
11,710.60
4,800.00
0,00 $5,000,00 -65,060,00 0.0%
40,635.50 65,000.00 -24,364,50 62.52%
A42,744.07 59,909,089 -17,265.92 71.24%
22.45 22.45 0.00 100.0%
13,84 13.64 0.00 100.0%
148.66 148,56 0.00 100.0%
91,26 32,62 08,83 110.45%
275.47 267,14 8,63 103,23%
6.38 6.38 0.00 100.0%
3.94 3,04 0.00 100.0%
107.35 107,36 0.00 100.0%
113.29 113.28 0.00 100.0%
230,96 230.98 0.00 100.0%
3,000.00
31,000.01
208,284.00
242,284.01
0.00 874,00 -374.00 0.0%
8,872.80 17,694.0% -8,721.23 50.45%
8,072.80 10,468,03 -9,695,23 48.04%
251,663.54 18.966.13 232,687.4M 1,326.01%
B9BB1.7T 90,000,00 -418.23 49.54%
09,681.77 £0,000.00 418,23 99.54%
751,748.88 820,216.11 131,833.77 121.21%
751,749,868 620,216,141 131,533,797 121.21%

Pugo ol 3




1145 PM
10162420
Acorual Basla

Cotumbla Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through September 2020

Jan - Sop 20 Budgel $ Over Budgel % of Budgat

Grotis Expenao®

Germantown Grant Exp 31,800.00

BTCF County Grant Exp 204,0656.00
Total Grants Expense* 2835 ,965.00
Coiferencas and Tralnlng

5090.01 - Conferenca & Traliing 512,00 5,626,00 <6, 113.00 8.1%
Total Confarances and Tralning 542.00 5,626,00 -5,113.60 2.1%
Consulting -181

5040-03 » 5002 Consulling TSI 97,602.00 $6,003.00 099,00 101.04%
Totat Consutling -TS! 97,002,00 96,003.00 999,00 T0.04%
Consuiting Fees

5040-02 - Consulting Other 66,124,756 22,600,00 33,624,765 249 44%
Tolal Consuiting Fees 56,124,758 22,500,060 33,624.75 249.44%
Dlrost Program Expenses

507003 « Meelings / Evenls 1,620.00 17,600.00 ~16,680.00 1G.4%
Tolal Diroct Program Expensgs 1,620.00 17,600.00 ~16,600,00 10.4%
FasHity

6060-01 - Rant 28,800,00 28,600.00 0,00 160.0%
Tota! Faellity 28,880.00 28,880.00 0.00 100.0%
5081 + Grant Exp.lo CRC 6,000.00
Inaurance

6066-01 » Instirance 3,000,565 3,500.00 -498.46 86.73%
Total insurance 3,000.55 3,600.00 499,45 85.73%
5BA Inferast Expanse

6194-02 + inderest on Loans from SBA4 148,41
Toltal §BA Interest Expenag 148.41
ticroBiz Expenses

5160-01 » Technlcal Assistance 24,469.62 22,874.68 «1,385.47 93.94%

6160-02 + Marketing 0.80 1,500.60 -1,600.00 G.0%

516003 - Seminars/Workahops 0,00 2,600,00 -2,600.00 0.0%
Tolal RloroBiz Expanses 21,400,62 26,974.99 -5,485.47 79.87%
New Intlatlves

5200 + Now [nitlatives 2,000.00 66,250.00 -47,250,00 16.0%

$200-A - Warkloron & Education 16,400.00

$200.8 - COVIDY 22,396.56

5200-C - Warran St.For All 5,000,00
Total New Infatives 51,748,866 §8,250.00 -4,453.44 92.08%
Office Expenss

§060-01 * Comp./Equip & Leashig 8 Malnt. 17,064,214 12,074.96 5,078.22 148.68%

§060-02 « Telophone 8 Fax 4,034.81 3,000.01 1,834.80 161.16%

5060-03 « internol 4,027.13 1,049,99 -22.66 07.82%

5060-04 » Offlce Suppllos & Priniing 3,245.51 7,500.01 -4,264.60 43.27%

5060-08 » Dues & Subscripiions 8,102,560 5,350.00 2,762.50 161.46%

5060-06 - Postage 334,40 375,02 -40.62 89,17%

6060-08 « Wob SHe 3,218.00 3,740.80 -531.99 85.81%
Total Oflice Expanse 48,716.56 33,100,014 5,610.60 116.97%
Other Expenses

5400-01 - Misaolloneous Expense 10,093.97 9,374.99 718,98 107.87%
Tolat Other Exponsos 10,093,687 9,374.99 718.98 107.67%

Pago 20f 3




1148 PW
10102120
Agarun| Besls

Columbla Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through September 2020

Employar Expenses
Payroll

5003-04 + Markellng Manager
5000-02 « Buslness Dev Spoc,
§000.04 « Bookkeeper

5000406 « Offlco Managor
5000-08 - Economic Developor
6000.07 « Intorn

§000-08 « Project Manager

Total Payroll
Fringe Benelits

£020-04 « Life instirance
§020-04 + Heallh lnsurance
602003 + Ponslon

6020402 - Vagation Buy Back

Total Fringe Bonelits
Employar Payrolf Taxes

6010.07 + Workers Comp.
§010.05 - Stale Unomployiment
£010-01 « Disahility

5010-04 -+ Sociat Seourity
5010-03 + Medicare

Total Employar Payroll Taxes

Tota) Employar Expenses

Professlonal Fees
£030-01 - Legal and accounting Fees
65030-03 - Agcounting and Audit Foos
5030-04 - Payroll Services

Total Professional Fogs

Publle RelstionsiMarketing
6508001 » Travel & Enferlalnment
50080-02 + Marketing

Total Publlo Relatlons/Marketing

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Not Income

Jan - Sep 20 Budget $ Over Budiget % of Budgol
650,760.08 51,149.08 390,90 99.22%
42,708.44 43,312.60 -804.08 98,.61%
41,750.08 42,187.50 437,42 96.06%
48,840,60 A4,250,02 -409.46 99,00%
22,708.44 22,875.02 -166.58 99.27%

8,142.25 8,749,098 -B807.73 93.77%
0,00 31,876.02 -31,875.02 0.0%
270,899,858 245,400.02 -34,600.17 85.94%
2,436,756 2,624,099 ~108.24 92.83%
17,046.00 21,375.00 ~4,329.860 79.75%
9,348,71 10,200.04 -851.30 91.66%
7,499,08 7,600.00 -0.02 100.0%
36,331.44 41,700,00 +5,368.56 87.13%
1,262,00 1,125.00 127.00 111,28%
2,166,863 2.4681.24 514,61 80.81%
69,40 433,04 -364.44 16.0%
14,483.08 15,224,989 ~741.93 96,13%
3,387.16 3,563.89 -§75.73 95.04%
24,368,265 23,020,088 -1,870.74 82,76%
266,589,564 310,128.98 -41,639.44 $6.81%
8,276,650 9,374.99 «4,009.49 48.21%
20,702,69 47,700.00 3,002.69 116.96%
4,354.00 1,495.99 -145,90 20.27%
30,3392,19 28,574,948 1,767.21 106.15%
166.87 2,250.00 -2,083.13 7.42%
16,028.10 18,028,30 -3,002.20 83.35%
15,102.97 20,278.30 -5,085.33 74.92%
864,654.02 658,820.26 206,863.77 134.27%
-112,904.14 -30,474.14 <74,430.00 2083.46%
412,904,414 -30,474.14 -74,430,00 203.46%

Page Jof &




140 ) abeg

yrp0ELL- | 96DEZ BIr0667Z Zgsy STEEET BO0ZEE  1ZJeeil 20l N suwosu| 3oN
FLYO8'TLL- 86°0ET BV 06822 Z56Y 55888°C 80T 1z 268' 1L 7048 LE L8985 23U LRUPIG I8N
Z0yes'yes aeo falogercse] co'0 L#80Z £oo bl ] 00707k 197049'ege asuadxg [mol
LBZEL'SL 0oe 000 000 2070 v} ile] 200 LETBL'S) Sugeyep/suogeE Jlond
ELZe8'0e 000 s3] oo 0070 0o o 00 o0'e glcesoe $A2 FRUOISSA}0IL
2 E85'89T 0g'o 00°¢ con halois] 000 oce jsiay} - POBESE'ESE sesuadxy sakopdz
45°e80'01 0o 00°gs9 alexo} 00°08 eo0 oot 067028 LE25E'E Sasuadxg RO
00’0 leles] 0oe 000 000 000 000 00'¢ 0og ssmARSE pue asuadxa Jau0
gg'oLL'es oo 000 000 000 oo oo'o oco gerailioe 2sURHXE SO
85°e8L'}8 £oe [s1s3s] 000 o] bolexs} 000 0e'e S5BELLE SeAgRIU] MEN
Z5eep'te ake] 0co phs] 0070 oop 000 o0'0 ZeeRrIT Sasuadxg 21geIaiN
N 00D [sle] oco irapl 800 0070 0o'0 ot} ssuacheg IS YES
SE000'E 09’0 o000 000 oco oo'c 0o0 000 $57000'S BMRINSY]
£0000's 00 oug 000 0o’ 00'e 000 oo0 uoona's D0 o dxg UeID - 150G
09°088'eT 00°0 000 oo0 0070 og'c 000 el oU'088'se Amoed
00028°L 0c'o 00°0 000 av's 06 000 0070 00°0e8") sesuadxy wesboly Jaang
BLPZLES 00 00°C coe 000 coo leks) 000 SLyELgs ’ saa4 Bugnsuog
0UZ00'L6 0o 000 00 a0 000 ilvge 000 00°200"28 Is1- Bugjnsucy
AR 000 000 oo'e 000 coo ilel 80°c oS Bujurel], pue S23UBRSD
000 oge 0og 000 000 co oo 00'0 oc2 oM 3520 peg
[dig=soge 0o0 0oe 00D 00D olege] ooo 00 00°558's82 BSUIUXT SRS

asuadxg
29°BYLLSE SEQET EFSPe'EZ Zgsy 85665 B800ze'e 12188 £Z'0E58 OE'EBEE0L TWold sSD
BSEFLLEL 85082 &Y 5va'eZ F<herd 96965'T 80 gze'e VT i66'11 §2°0S8 0s°ees'e0s awosuy e
Li'Les'68 0o iloysd 000 oo 000 600 oco Li1es'sR VL REO[CIONA VES
S'ESE'LSE 98°0sZ sZaly'y [ g LSEL 9578kl 947081 0070 SOIYS'SKE BUOIU] LU
LOPVLEE ekl YEEEL'5L FAN - SHESST £5°LLL £rass'lL 52088 aco JwodU| JSJRY] - Q0SS
0esEs'or 00°e fsia | oo 0ce 00C 067 ac'o 0558g'0r diystosusdgydisiaquaiyg
DO'5E9T 00°0 €oo 0o oo'e 000 00D aoa 00'5ZS'Z e BUIOSL| JURID)
00'000'852 oo'o oo o0 0c0 000 009 ¢o0 00°000°88T funog viquinje)
coTong'se 00y 000 000 €00 0o 00D po'e 00008°CT BNLIAIY SAQRISIUNUDY
coe a0 000 el 200 0070 0ge 00'c oue wuid senc vas
000 00'c oo 00 009 ¥l 0oe 0o'0 0oc TNOIWL INVED

SLIGSL]
asusdxgpsucon; A=mplo
“TYLOL YEs v imel pund uEoI Z S E VES PO-ITH YES S0-4Td vas -4 T VES rdTR vaEs fugesadg L

gzoz Jequsydes ybnoayy Aenuver
SSE[D E $S0T ¥ JOdd siseg (eniasy

dion Juswido]sAa(] 21ouosy eiqlunjon MNW%M



00°020°29€ DO LIS IL joozrets | 1 dALB5IY [oMO) SSIBM
O0'ENT'E6T 00TTREST 00 TEREST 00°0S0°2Y 9¥T] Aqunod susiug Jo jued
QUZE00R SHT Aqunay IusauD 30 jueg
00°009°LE L¥T yueg A
DO'0SOET 7y Aueg Az

00°680°TT £YTY yurg A3y spung Ueai ygs!

QOZRETFT 00°Z8ETFT 006ZFVE SpunJ UeSE YES|

00"E96"90T ptnd uesy 303D

SoALBS9Y {EI0L Dgefieay 3dAL diysucRe[Ry yueg SJUNOMY IABSAY
00 88T PLST DUr80L°88% 00°ZET0TOT 00738681 - - SpUNY SGEEAY - ¥ES
OO 782 68T 00°SEETE 947y A3unoD suaBID 3O juBg
00 bees 47y A3UncY) 3UFRIY J0 Uy
auejeq 00'50.°07 FE Jjueg A=
offoslIod uec] CO'ELTSL =y yueg Ay
00 LZTT FEgt') Kueg Asy

vaS ey pundi UeoT O Y¥as
00°085°506 o0'gpElCe QUPLLTOS 00'PLLTOS AS JUeg AQUNUAUGH
- Pin) jueg Ayunuiuc) {senD jEws) pung ueoy 2037
saouBfRg LECT 00vLS8T 00¥LEET o} Nueg Aziunuuiony
SuipusInG SER[Eg UBCT - AS JuBg AHUNLILIOD
va53 a0 Supueising - S Sjueg Ayl
feto] 20 JuaLing SgE]IeAY [E30L pusj o1 ajqejieay | 3dAL diysucneey Jued | pumny w0 g0

0707 0E 39S - STouRRy JUROIDY SAISSTY R OO0 URCT SUIPURISING JUSLINS Uea




00°PZSZSI - 00060088 00"8sFSE9 00°8PE0T3 00" 0ZYVSET susodaq (230
- - 0028028 O0'6EL"TL - OO0 TREEST Spund ®n3s3Y yas
00°009°LE DO"009°LE LdTl yueg Asy
60°68027h 00080y gy Awunod IussiD fo ueg
QU ZEO0F 00 ZE0 DY S¥T]] /quno)2usaun fo dueq
00"0SO'ET 0070S0°ET U Rueg Asy
COTER0'TZ 00°620TT €47 yjueg Ay
spung anissay vas
- - OO0 TLOTY OOEIR'}TT - 0O ve8'63T pund uect ygs
00° 12372 00 LERTT JEyE yueg A=y
00°'SE6'2E 00°SE6'ZE o4Td] Auno) susals JO yueg
00 vrz'6E 00'+P26E S4THl  AJUnc) Suss4D 1O Hueg
00°50L0T 00"50L°0Z Py queg Aay
O0°ELTSL 00'€£1°64 €47y yueg Asy
spung UEc] YgS
- - - - 00 gyenzs 00°8PE0Z8 pung uegy
Q0FLS8T QOPLSBT o) yueg AJURLILIGD
O0PLLTOR 00 vLLTOR AS ueg AUBRLILIOY]
pung ueoq
COF2SZET - 00"£LE6'ZTZ 00°906YZY - Q0 £3E°064 suonesadQ
00" 108'SY 001089y e 1013/ ddd Ay
DOHZEZ8E 00'FZ8ZET an juest sdsiteg
QUrieseie 00°2E6°CTT Mot Auno) susaln Jo ueg
00°E8Z°¢ZE 00"E8Z'8CE AS Jueg Ay
ooz 00'ZTREY x Jueg As) «
suoneadn
JusyIeg Nqueg gl  Ajuno] ausaln Ay JjooLapun] =10
pz-des
sdiysuolReoy Jupjuey JuUsSLn)

uoretodio) usudo[easq HMULOLUAS] 2IqUIN[CD




ot CZOTE0R0 00000 0Lwse'l [eayton lvatle 2E'6E992L SLOTLCISE T SeNAIBS MUBIUG jregrr~in

oot ogane’ss  OGO00ES GLOTLWEY  TIRIMEIE JOUAUL 0TS
s> SLIZMEEL TOISTL 518 o0°000'09 PIOTSWEL U SubRRD MRg 81022
o> . oonoo'es  £0B0C'0E OZOZREB0  "OIG HPRBARD, B0 BEQ2ZL
oE> CZOZRZZEO 68TER0L  FETHE SEO6L'LL 27TEL5L SIOTGLE0  TURIE SEEBARD] BIO 2r02ZL
oE> (ZOTISLIB0 V86 5952 WIS S9BLEE 00'000°0% SLOTZOZL 5T USSPOH BP0 QI-072ZL
bE> QTOZILLED €E°€81 552 £rios ey 000000 LozeLvd  OTTsBuuer e 90T
fors ZTOT/LMG0 00000 GERE0E 00°000'00L gooto'toL  BLOTONG T shuds epeay $5O0ZLL
oe> OTOZIGHED TLVEL sl'egy 12881 L9ie’ze ov000'SY SLOTSLZG  OT1SPOoD BN Porerriad
08 88928 SEVIT $EVIE SBvER QEQEEWI0 TEEYS zZe 53'G6r 8TE6L'E LTV YLOTNZED ST 507 Pl vl
s> OETEY'T 05IEHT [EOTOSAED  EROLELD ‘VesiAm s
“ean
0> $Z 198" P26 CIOTBWED “Tremg soulsr SL0ZTL
0T QZOTBLAD SUEER ZEEEL'T OURINHIZ  0DTCoL'INT BLOZOE0L e Ay uospiH Ji-2scral
s> QUZROEO §9LBE SFEBLT  OOER'E: L5500ty 00DOODS pLOESLS0  'saspud comu,..ﬁ Fvgirral
[eoE [iayeia] 00003 CZODEB0  .STUD vespnk sl
e CZOTELB 28Tv £8°552 SapE'L oriOL'Gh  DODOUSE LLOTELS0 3@54.5»“.3& 056224
e
s> oxouoEE  20000TL CZOTLERD SUBLIY LOSENH ZLOZEL
o 0ZOZWLES LO'EET LU O5'BELE L85 a0°000°sE BLOZOLOL  ™IeMSId DE 9D srOzZL
e OTUZBWED BOZOY 6705 $TL56 gEEIF'EL  0O'000'SE 2L0TFHE0 %mw [T givrad
o> CZOZ/OED TLVEY LOEE 85°080"1 VT 0000008 slonioee el EEEEM ST
og 00°000'SZ  0ODOD'SE CZOTOLEG  SH0DIrEN skl 16072
cnueals
eor onNs'IE OUO0SERT ferdor/icil ] epRAmmag YLUETL
oS> o0°000'5L  00'C00'SE czozELso Aunes m_.npssw 70T
[ CZOWEO/ED ZEEEY 85°/0% 9918 LBLL'S 0000821 L0ZBOED  RIES JED STUMGI rgirra
e (ZOZLERS BPTTE 09'502 ZB0v8 SrEles Q0DSEEL GLOLPZEA  SHIONDOTAA TNTY LTk
s
2> 020TGELED 04501 08§ iog 1 SURSNEE 0508005 LETOZISS TN MOV SP0TEL
e OTOTATRO QO'SIFOL  BLTES 719981 000521 BLOZBMG0 DT SooBlseXeiqY 090ZTL
oo SOCDO'DE  DOTOC0E CZOSHED OTIRMD LI 0022
e QEOTELES TOOSDL asEry'L 25°058'S LTTHELS O0DOC'SL ZLOZELZL  THRAS S0 L WOETE
sseoupd

P iOIELTL STBIZY a0'000'sT BLOTEIE] eS0T b4

(suogoesLEd] )
+4o | abed soinog Bupund Ag WY L€ LL 0Z0ZZ0/0)
0Z0Z/0S/60 - 0Z0Z/10/10 POLSd BUE 10} SpunS Iy Joi Liodsy sausreg [Bul




ot > 0Z52/s2s0 POERS SEELY ieLie's sLokLY DO000'SE SloZrelnt R Ey)isen ELO0SZ)

el
SO MDY

2089

> 0Z0Z/GLE0  96'98L TEESIG 1L AnS

oe> 0ZO0Z40Ee 0STEV &g WUE oee0se FLIITO0To el xnn.ﬁhﬁou BZL-evel
o> 02IoZETE0 0EE o0slL BOSLL o TR 00000's 210zekpe  orysBumer BBIN 2gLLrTs
oe > 0T0E/SERO 68°LL foiyad RLvSE waey tooos's CZOTRERD  OT1OIPMS ek LA Hrgrzl
pee STUZY S0y 020ZISTRO 5T0TY 28868 oz s £2ers'al [lageeisgra SLOTLLG0 JFNOID LOSEAH 2pTGFTL
e
friotS OZOTISTIEC ZEYIY STLE% focalt o nt 6 LIS 00°000'4Z LL0ZEHED SUBLY-LospaH BET-SYeL
ge OZOTRTMH0 $6'98L Lo SL506 SZ'060'E4 00T0'ZL QZOTLEILO suslly cohwm =opsvIh
o> QTOTSERD LT ST zZ188'k Z0es's [Eegvairad LLOTBLABR  TSERS JED SUARIG Lava-urad

OTRTSTEG SEVSL Aneeg e v

pE> QZOZILLED LL9E8 a8rl [ergiacy

DRGS0 LSS5E

oe> OIOTOLBO TELSKST  YFOST 8084022 COOY0E SICTLWYG TR0 ASRE S

o> TOTMEMES YTHOS YEOES YUEVE'T seiSp'9r J0T000'ST SLOTIETS0 ‘oo masummﬁ - vl
e ELOZIERL £TRT STHROWE  0000SE BLOZSLAC Seube? st} el E50ZZL
oe - oTOTBZAN L0708 Tt LLesn't TSy DOTOOCS sLoTBLEE oup uied 1AL 8902
frot OIOTISOED [vLEATE BEOLL 4700426 ooOUCTO0L  LLOTELOL E_Ho._!ﬁﬂw 2102
oo 6oDODSE  O0'DO0'ST BZOTGLES Bupry 9 7AGRL Z0TZL
o (ZOZREBO TST0Y SPRS AL perissiel  Q0D00SE LygzeLgl TrsasudEnE gHNS £0TTE
e DOTCOOZL  OUO00TL 0ZCIMLPT  TRIRSIOL L) RS 022

e
00000'5Z lLOTOLED  WiEd easdsuoy

ROTILOZD STTEr

(sucnoesuBl ify)
+yozabed aaunog Buipund Ag WY L€ L} 02022001
QZOZ/0L/60 - 0Z0Z/L0/L0 POHSd 91 10} spung [ o} poday aoueled [BUL




QROEKTB0 IPLLS O0'ELET e T fasgs oo

03°000°ce

B Lees BRlm

gg>

fiots OEILISTIEG STy S8Y96 SYLoe's  9eTeLal  GOBO0ST BLOTBTRO ‘lood u:cucmu.ﬂ 2020528
e QTIRMTEO £TLEE £790' LESHO'E gresv'el  OU00SEE GIOTBLAP0  TSAbGE ouL UB  BZEOSZE
oo OZ0ZRZIE0 £THY S8l wgeryes sosnsel 00QOOSE LLOZELDL “USeSUCOE gHNS  eCLOSEL
o> 0Z0Z/B0M0 TSt 000sY BLOTELZT  TSSEUEM Auees ESZ0FEL
o> OZOZOEHG EELSFE 2684 IET0EE LIS SL0Z/80/20 SpieAMWHd  RgL-0STL
= DILSTEL LTEER s oNeTLT DEYES'SE  QUDODSE BLOZSLZD  OTI'SPOOD BUUIN oEETL
o> DZOTLUSY SELET BS54y i YL'5i6's frexriveiral feidviir 4530 QP VAEY  BEZ-ISTL
cE> QZUTHTSD THEIS POVS') yE080'E EPSE'SE DOCOCY0E GLOTLORD 499 EﬁEﬁm BLE-05EL
. Beso'st  o0CocsL czomzzes  iisfedefoes  veeOsZlL
oe> CZOTHATIB0 9TESES SYLEE /YveT ST5ea's 0a000°6E b iRerapidlgad JpETes eues  ESle0sEL
oe> CTOTCB0 GV EEE Favesrg eERILZ  ovusew 20'00SL BLOTETVE oeQERes  ERL-0STL
+08 [Eof¥=rd LZ'EsE OZIUSTED ITIHK Z5'L6E LG5S coEL0's 00CSEEL BLOZRTSD  SIRAGGM BINY  BSLOSTY
oe > OTOTLERO TTHEE 56472 UE0T'T STOW'EL  QOQODLL SILOZETSD  CRGINPSRNdy  BYRNSZh
ook OZOZLTIS0 DOTOELL  EESHE LEarliL COTOS"ZL SLOTROS0 DT SEORLSENRIQY BSEOSTL
oo > 0Z0TSLRY LIS ST L 32T ZULQ'EE 00°DO00E DZOUSWED STIEMO L BEE0STL

Frgcing BE'POL'EY

PLSS S QSRS

SSEUL
BRSONQT

b G0 Tl VES T RHDZ R VB

QEOZHTE0 FEZES 9568 OLSLEY QL8665

o7 e spBiRen eZ|05Z%

e Eirsesl

D= CEOLISTIBY 5Ly e LIEL 0ETOL'T OLEFEL DO000ST SLILZL DU LR OML ROSOSZE
e OZTIRTIES SYIEL Lrons sz les'cL on'ono'se glozomen  TRbupsY ReqRL  BOL-OSEL
e C2OTCTRD 18Py 96588 o op ELesyL ODOOOE GLOZHZO0 T WG MON UOSTeS 05-08ZL
g D20TET/B0 TEVLIE £izz Pick: A £l'gse'sl  60'DDOSE forasmd sl £ Sval onlIAd 26Q5TL
.y 0O'CLO'ST  COTDOD'ST GRORRIED  TRIENRIMENDIC  BSEOSIL
e QZ0LSUSS OVE08 pLbE 9PETE'Y 881488 00°D00'SE SLODZARL  DTIVCSPNHRIC  TIOSTL
te= DROTHUE 867L5Y greee PESTLY ReR'e 00000°SE JLOTLUGH BN BPRZG RO BYIOSTL
oE> OZUTWOLO YTLEE L i wRST cooou'ot SLozEant  TURE RS SW  PSOrOSTL
DEo TOZERIED 98BS ¥l ZO'BES'E 0OC00'SL SLOZOLOL TANOW YRS B0
v DUOTSTIE0  LETTY 2L 5682 MYEBL4L COTU00SE SLOTHLIBN a;nﬂahccuﬁ B9ZUSZL

DR0EETIE0 ds

0C0SE

0200

=3 Lot AY

o 3599 =

pio¢ abad

{suogoesuRy Iv)
somneg Bupund Ag
0Z0Z/0E/60 - 0Z02/10/10 POUSd 243 10} Spund |y Joj Lioday souzjed j2ll

WY L€ L1 020272001



=
b T WS PN NRTTVES

o> QTTHU S¥YLZ LOGOYEL 0T} LB0 TECURS O ZIS08ZE
ge> DUCUS'EE DOOUSRE oZouswen  TeSUp RRodEl  epgrest
oE> QZOZSTEE OOELZ ey E5'9L9 LRyl 00'00TSL GZOTBLDG DT 'DUOAA YUY g
oE> OTTSTBY QST ek 6L95r 1Zeos'yl  00000'sL czouEMLD umbauue pIY v8-09%3
oe s 00°000'SE OCTCUDSE CROZEQED  SUpnH O Affenl Picgs:-AS
Ry
cE> S20THTE0 00'93E 36 58T argzi'el  oUronn'ez 0Z0TLLIZ0 HPUBS PG 950901
o> QOTCTED SYPLZ LU 19'(5 SEEYE'TL  0UOUU'SL OTOZHFUE0.  SHAIBILT SCON 0§09zl
oo STVTCTSO OULLE B0 81628 2ILSEL 00000 O20ZELZ0  TISRMSMEH N BSS0oul
e > oZTSEEh 00'SLE 05°LEL or'i89 oeTIE Y. Qo0ost firaardiondingd DU ASNL 250921
. acooo'el  LO00US) VIUSLES  SEpURSST Aaneol] 550521
dnupalg
oo CO00E'ST  D000E'SE 0ZOUSLIED spiafaunes  eEsOSEL

00'000'sE

{suonoesuzRy |Iy)
¥i0¥3bed sainog Bupuny Ag

0Z0Z/0E/60 - 0Z02/L0/L0 poued 313 Jof spund v 40} podsy souefeq 12Ul

Wy LE Li CE0Z/20AL




6.9 6YET SR8°ET (006'v72) 00001 swoou] Sunesadg 19N
- - Ijes ﬂcms_ - IWooU 1210

00005 00009 00009 000°08 00009 Jsjsuel] pund 1osfold
(Tzess) (19983} (STT'9Y) (006'78) (00009) $507 Suljes3dQ BN
TZESSL TS9‘96L STTVv8 006208 000098 dx3 [e101
00002 0052T 000°ST 000°0¢ 000°SZ BunanIeA/SUCERY J1jqnd
000°9€ 0009€ 000'9¢ 000'sE 008°ZE $98] UOISSJ0Ld
000ZT 000°ZT 000°CT 0s6°9T 00SZT sssuadxg J2Y10
AN 4 €656t SLT'SS osy'sr 00L'eS siysuag asuLy
€6T°ST 20g°LT O¥E‘6T oov'9T 00t'IE Xe] |jolAed saAo[durg
00§°T6C 0S.°TTE 000°6€€ 000°58T 005'22Z¢ asuadxy Atejeg
00S°ZE 00SCE 005°CE 00SCE 0052y dx3 S350
000°0¢ 00SZE 000'9€ 000°09 00084 SIAIBILUf MBN
000°0¥ 005TY 000's¥y 000°GE 000‘sE dxa z1q-01sHA
000t 000t 000'v 00S°€ 005’ soueInsu|
000°‘s 000°S 000°s - JUBID YD
00coY 000‘0Y 0000¥ 00b'3E 00¥8€ Aqijoeg
008°TT 00SZT 00SCT 000°s 00SLT dx3 wesdodd waaiq
0Co0e 000°0¢ 000'sE 00089 000°0¢ so84 Fulinsuo)
00SZET 00SZET 00SZET 0070t 000871 IS1 - BuRnsuo)
000's 000°S 000°S 008C 00S°L Buruled] g SIOUSIDIUCD
osuadx3

00030~ 000°8€L 000°86Z 000°€ZL 000°0T8 awoduj je101
000°80T 000°80T 000807 000°80T 000°0ZT SIUBISISSY [2D1UYDD L UROJOIDIAl VES
- - - - - aw>cumm 3g=d peg

- - - 00089 vdd
000°sT 000°sT 000°ST 000'LT 000°sz BUIOOU[ JBYI0
00008 000°08 000°0S 000°0S 000°s. diysiosuods/diysisquisiy
00008 000°0S 000°0% 000°52 000°0s 1S8J31U| - pung ueo Q30
000°08 00005 00008 000%2 000°0€ 152431 - UROJOIIIN VIS
000‘sT 000'ST 000°ST 000's 000°ST 3OS JURID
000'89€ 000001 000°09% 000°T6E 00008y 3INUBAIY PRIUCD AJUNOD BIGUINIO)
0000% 00008 000°0s 000°gE 000’SE SNUSASY DAIlRISIUIWPY
D 1202 a120¢ V 1202 0202 pasinay 193png 0202 3INODNI
%08 %LR Uoinpay Aun 03 J-d=-Y uwmﬁ:m TZ07 iwcmEQEm\/mQ JIUOUORT 2IQUUN|CD




(006°¢sl

{szzrest] |{eevd
(1LT8) {597°8) |006+Z) (E15'2T) (TUL8EYL) 006'%T) 0000t FoIL] SUBRISEE 9N
- - - - " - 2|25 pUR] - WU U0
C00'S 000°S Q0009 00°000°5T 00°000°SY 0000s 00005 Jagsues] pung B30sd
(TLT1Y) (S9Z°EY) {006vE) {ET5'EE {ZLZSE'BTL) {cos've) [3Zs 105£'55) 1000°0s) 5507 2uletad(y 1an
5L £50'65 05955 1569 005408 085'6L1 05¢ 829 006 L08 0ST LY {05T'56) 000°058 &x3 (&0,
Tig ZEL €8T $28'T B000T S08Y ZBL'ST 000'0e {000°S) 000°52 BumsiyelLly/SUonE(23] 2dne
SELT {ogt] GEST Qe 000'SE 557 ZEE0E Q00'SE 0052 GOSZE 538} UDIST9;014
(10%] oz8 6139 LIST 0S69T 983°T 760°ST S3Usd%] paonpsy) 055 9T 0sty COSTT R
£IS 098°E LY 150 QSt st GTI'ET TEgeg o] OsrEr {ose'y) COLES KYBUE Il
1552) SE6'T T ELET G0P'SZ Zo0'S 85€'TT BSUSEX] (DA Pacnpi] QOv'ST (000's) COFTE XeLI0IARY mAoldwz
2501 TvE L Q6L GV L 00052 00T ¥L 0050 25U [|02R2d Paanpoy| 000 G8E {0052Y) 00§ Z2E SSusdxs Aae[es
{z0%8) =3 €20} gy 0057 [Vaxa)] LTLBE 00s°ZE {000°0T} 005'TF &3 33510
1666T) 008y 08T £ELS 000708 £O0vS L6515 S5uadh aaeniiu] maN padnpaEl GO0 08 {000t} CODGL SSARERIU] MIN
ELE DIET ST A 000'sE 0TS el (554 [T - COO'SE %% ZIG-0IN
89T - 99T 3 005°E 66p TOUE Q0S'E 00s'e BSuensy]
{01} 02T€ ELTE S0TE 00v°'2E 0Z5E 08387 O0v'2E [ fyned
090°T - 030°T 70T 000s 08T 028'T asuadxg UEnsa |eruly padnpay] 000's 005CE) 008°LT X3 WeiEoid Pag
{380°7T) EIE SS6E EE4 00089 S/8TT STT'9S 0] JOLIEI3U0 ) SUSPUeUspU] PSseassul) U083 GO0EE C000E 5587 JoRjnsuo)
EE] Co0TT $90°TL SLLOT 80T 0EL SET 5% Z00'L6 paisnipy| 0OTOST o0TT CO0'eTL 151, - JuRInsuYY
89v 56T €58 I8 008°¢ 3857 fA5 Fsuadig [PazsL paonpax| oOST [000'S) 53 FuIlIE]], 2 SIoUILAII0D
- - - - asusdxg
{CrE'E) 1515 grg'sy 18595 080°EZL LE0°SPE £596'S05 000°£TL 005'89 {00Q"SST) 000°0T8 Jwodu| [RSL
(T195°¢) Q00'0T 8818 2566 00C"S0T STH'ST 739'68 000°S0T - {000'2T} 00002 IDULISISTY (EIILYIT), LEOIOLIN VES
- - - - - - - - - - AJSAGOSY 1590 PRE
- - 00089 SNIMWNS ddd] 000759 000'S9 - Ydd
3052 It STLT £56 [ijstifad TR Srd'g 353301 1ne3ay Yuey pRanpad] 000'LT - once) C00'SE IWDDY| BP0
{F0T) ST TS SIS 0o00% T 9E9'Or sds10suRds ¥ sang pAanpag] 000°0S - {000'S2} 000°'SE QIIOSLOES/dLSIBG RN
[0STT) P5ET 0Tt 3LET 000°sT £I9°E [2ETC 3wl 153:87u] PN 000'ST - {000'sZ} C000S 13T - PUnS UeS] DO5D
£spT) PEET 5] SIST 000 €19¢ L8ETT BLIOTU| IS3RM| pIINPIY] QO0FE - {000's) CO0DE 1533914] = UBO[OIIN YES
T6L - 76L 62 oG0S SLET F<K3 SWoou| 13RI pRanpey] 000S {000°0T} 000°ST uitDUf e
[i}51 L5502 LS9°0E CCLEE 000"T6E oo0'E oo0's6e PeRURD AunoD ponpsy] 00016 - (00089} OO0y SNUSABY 1DLU0] Ao BIglm|eD
05T LIS'T 8TE 28T 00058 Q05E 005’5 pund IIEI5/UEST USSPNRE-59sd ¥OO-vaIK| 000°5E - 00058 INUAATY SAENSIUILIDY
19quRldls | £/090-20 | g/ades-uer | GZOZ pasiney | 290-O 1d2g-uer 0Z0Z pasinay sspenLy uomonpey | 194png 0Z0Z INOINE




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

L

I1.

IV.

INVESTMENT POLICY
Scope

This investment policy applies to all moneys and other financial resources available for
investment by the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (the “Corporation”).

Objectives

The primary objectives of the Corporation’s investment activities are, in ptiority order.
o To conform with all applicable federal, state and other legal requirements;

To adequately safeguard principal;

To provide sufficient liquidity to meet all operating requirements; and
To obtain a reasonable rate of retuin.

L ]

Delegation of Authority

The responsibility for administration of the investment program is delegated to the
President/CEO who shall establish procedures, subject to Board approval, for the
operation of the investment program consistent with these investment guidelines. Such
procedures shall include an adequate internal control structure to provide a satisfactory
level of accountability based on a database or records incorporating description and
amounts of investments, transaction dates, and other relevant information.

Prudence

All participants in the investment process shall seck to act responsibly as custodians of
the public trust and shall avoid any transaction that might impair public confidence in the
Corporation,

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing,
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of
their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the safety of the
principal as well as the probable income to be derived,

Consistent with CEDC’s Conflict of Interest policy, all participants involved in the
investment process shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with
proper execution of the investment program, or which could impair their ability to make
impartial investment decisions.

Diversification
It is the policy of the Corporation to diversify its deposits and investments by financial

institution such that the Corporation’s deposits and investments do not exceed FDIC
coverage and collateral pledged by such institution.




Internal Controls

It is the policy of the Corporation that all moneys collecied by any officer or employee of
the Corporation be transferred to the President/CEO or his designee within 5 days of
receipt for deposit into the Corporation’s account.

The President/CEQ is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that deposits and investments
ate safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are
executed in accordance with management’s authotization and recorded properly, and are
managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Designation of Anthorized Depositories

The banks and trust companies authorized for the deposit of monies,:

Depository
Community Bank formerly Kinderhook Bank

Key Bank formerly First Niagara Bank
TD Bank

The Bank of Greene County

Berkshire Bank

Collateralizing of Deposits

Tn accordance with the provisions of General Municipal Law, §10, ail deposits of the
Corporation, including certificates of deposit and special time deposits, in excess of the
amount insured under the provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act shall be
secuted by a pledge of “eligible securities” with an aggregate market value, as provided
by General Municipal Law, §10, equal to the aggregate amount of such deposits (a list of
eligible collateral securities are included as Appendix A to this policy).

Safekeeping and Collateralization

Eligible securities used for collateralizing deposits shall be held by the depositaries trast
department and/or a third party bank or trust company subject to security and custodial
agreements.

The security agreement shall provide that eligible securities are being pledged to secure
local government deposits together with agreed upon interest, if any and any costs or
expenses arising out of the collection of such deposits upon default. It shall also provide
the conditions under which the securities may be sold, presented for payment, substituted
or released and the events, which enable the Corporation to exercise its rights against the
pledged securities. In the event that the securities are not registered or inscribed in the
name of the local government, such securities shall be delivered in a form suitable for
transfer or with an assignment in blank to the Corporation or its custodial bank.




The custodial agreement shall provide securities held by the bank or trust company, ox
agent of and custodian for, the local government, will be kept separate and apart from the
general assets of the custodial bank or trust company and will not, in any circumstances,
be commingled with or become part of the backing for any other deposit or other
liabilities. The agreement should also describe that the custedian shall confirm the
receipt, substitution or release of the securities. The agreement shall provide for the
frequency of revalnation of eligible securities and for the substitution of securities when a
change in the rating of a security may cause ineligibility. Such agreement shall include
all provisions necessary to provide the local government a perfected interest in the
securities.

X. Authorized Investments

As authorized by General Municipal Law, §11, the Agency authorizes the President/CEO
to invest moneys not required for immediate expenditure for terms not to exceed its
projected cash flow needs in the following types of invesiments:

Special time deposit accounts;

Certificates of deposit;

Obligations of the United States of America,

Obligations guaranteed by agencies of the United States of America whete the
payment of principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States of America;
s Obligations of the State of Now York

s Money market/savings

All investment obligations shall be payable or redeemable at the option of the
Corporation within such times as the proceeds will be needed to meet expenditures for
purposes for which the moneys were provided and, in the case of obligations purchased
with the proceeds of bonds or notes, shall be payable or redeemable at the option of the
Corporation within one year of the date of purchase.

XL Quarterly Reporting Requirements

Each quarter, at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Corporation’s Board of
Trustees, the Treasurer shall prepare a report of the Corporation’s cash and investment
balances as of the last day of the preceding month or a later date, if available. At a
minimum such report shall contain:

¢ The name of each financial institution
 Type of account (checking, savings, certificate of deposit, etc.)

e Cutrent rate of interest
s Account balance as of the last day of the previous month

THIS POLICY SHALL BE REVIEWED AND ADOPTED ANNUALLY.

Reviewed and approved with changes October 29, 2019




APPENDIX A

Schedule of securities eligible for collateralization of Corporation deposits:

L

JiiB

RS

VL

VIIL

VIIL

Obligations issued, or fully insured or guaranteed as to the payment of principal and
interest, by the United States of America, an agency thereof or a United States
government sponsored corporation.

Obligations partially insured or guaranteed by any agency of the United States of
America, at a proportion of the Market Value of the obligation that represents the amount
of the insurance or guaranty.

Obligations issued or fully insured or guaranteed by the State of New York, obligations
issued by a Municipal Corporation, school district or District Corporation of such State or
obligations of any public benefit corporation that under a specific State statue may be
accepted as security for deposit of public moneys.

Obligations issued by states (other than the State of New York) of the United States rated
in one of the three highest rating categories by at least one nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. ‘

Obligations of Puerto Rico rated in one of the three highest rating categories by at least
one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

Obligations of counties, cities and other governmental entities of a state other than the
State of New York having the power to levy taxes that are backed by the full faith and
credit of such governmental entity and rated in one of the three highest rating categories
by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

Obligations of domestic corporations rated in one of the two highest rating categories by
at least one nationally statistical rating organization.

Any mortgage related securities, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, which may be purchased by banks under the limitations established by bank
regulatory agencies.

Commercial paper and bankers’ acceptances issued by a bank, other than the Bank, rated
in the highest short term category by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating
organization and having maturities of not longer than 60 days from the date they are
pledged.

Zero coupon obligations of the United States government marketed as “Treasury Strips™.




